Nassau Resources, Inc.

P. O. Box 809
Farmington, NM 87499-0809

(505) 326-7793 Fax: (505) 327-0859
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Division

Attn: Dorothy JULZ 6 1993‘v
1000 Rio B 4. . ‘
Aztec,lgM rgngoR @n, CON.:;D ’

RE: Change of Operator - New Namer #2
Dear Dorothy:

In response to your question about ownership of New Namer #2,
located in the SE of Sec. 1, T24N, R2W, on fee leases drilled by
McHugh in 1981, our records indicate that all leases in that
quarter section were sold to Sun Exploration and Production Co. in
May 1987. McHugh does own small royalty interest, but does not own
any working interest. It is our understanding that Sun Exploration
subsequently transferred interests to Oryx Energy.

Benson-Montin-Greer acquired some Oryx leases in the Lindrith area,
so we checked with Al Greer to see if the New Namer #2 was among
those transferred. It was NOT.

Therefore, to the best of our knowledge, this well is owned by
either Sun or Oryx,

Please let us know if anything further must be done to update 0OCD
records.

Thank you,

Fran Perrin
Regulatory Liaison
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